# RICHARD KRIHELI

Quality Assurance Professional // Portland, Oregon // kriheli.com // hello@kriheli.com // 718-813-3074



#### **EDUCATION**

1992-1996 Syracuse University 1997-1998 School of Visual Arts

#### **VOLUNTEER**

- » Coding Temple Advisory Board
- » (PIE) Portland Incubator Experiment
- » School PTO: Anti-Racism Advocate
- » Pacific North Test QA Mentor
- » The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- » TL;DR Press Editor

#### **CONFERENCES**

2016 R/GA Tech Summit 2013 HUGE Inc Workshop 2012 STP Conference 2009 Schematic Tech Summit

## **AWARDS / HONORS**

2019 W³ Awards - Gold General 2019 Webby - People's Voice 2014 Clio Grand Sport 2014 Awwwards - Site of Day 2014 FWA - Site/Mobile of Day 2013 ADC Silver - Nike.com 2011 Cannes Cyber Lions Bronze 2011 Webby - Augmented Reality 2011 Slate.com Tshirt Design Finalist 2011 Digiday Sammy Award 2011 4As Jay Chiat Award

#### **LINKS**

- » twitter.com/kriheli
- » facebook.com/kriheli
- » instagram.com/kriheli
- » linkedin.com/in/kriheli
- » github.com/kriheli

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Pragmatic QA professional with 20+ years experience in quality engineering, delivering high quality digital products that meet budget and schedule commitments. Adaptable and solutions driven with a pulse on emerging technologies and trends. Earnest in approach and sensible in practice. Fueled by really good espresso.

## **EXPERIENCE**

2023- PRESENT Planet Bids LLC. QA Manager
2018-2023 Work & Co. Associate QA Director
2018-2020 Netflix (via DockYard, Inc) Remote SQA Lead
2017-2018 Freelance QA Consultant
2010-2016 R/GA QA Director
2006-2010 Schematic QA Manager
2006-2006 Time Inc Senior Art Director
2004-2006 The Coastal Group Senior Designer
2003-2004 Elektra Records Designer
2000-2003 Freelance QA + Design Consultant
1998-2000 Shopfast Web Developer
1996-1997 Byron Preiss Multimedia QA Engineer

#### **SKILLS**

Quality Assurance, Functional Testing, Regression Testing, UI Testing, API Testing, Test Automation, Automated Mobile Application Testing, TDD, Business Systems Analysis, Mobile Device Testing, ADA Compliance, WCAG Compliance, Agile / Scrum and Lean Development Methodologies, BDD, Management, People Management, Peer Mentoring, Process Implementation, Requirements Analysis, Career Development, Privacy Testing, Security Testing, Technical Project Management, Release Management, Process Change Management, Continuous Integration via Jenkins, TeamCity, Bitrise, App Center, Visual Design, Branding & Identity Design, Responsive Web Design

## **TOOLS & FRAMEWORKS**

Xcode, Android Studio, Visual Studio Code, IntelliJ Idea, PyCharm, Eclipse, Nova, Atom, XCTest, XCUITest, Cypress, Playwright, Selenium, Appium, Nightwatch, Robot Framework, Apache JMeter, Charles, Firebug, Postman, Browserstack, Cucumber, Google Lighthouse, JIRA, Confluence, Trello, Asana, Github Issues, Shortcut, TrackDuck, Testrail, Basecamp, Adobe CQ5/AEM, Drupal, Wordpress, Heroku, Bitbucket, AWS, Azure, Google Cloud, Figma, Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator, Microsoft Word / Excel / Powerpoint, Apple Keynote

#### **OPERATING SYSTEMS**

Mac OS, iOS, Watch OS, TV OS, Google Android, Windows

## **MARKUP & LANGUAGES**

HTML, HTML5, CSS, Javascript, Swift, Python, Java